Seb Egan

Lighting Designer at Nexus Design

seb@thelightingman.co.uk

Summary

Lighting Designer with a broad range of expertise in architectural, corporate, theatrical, and film lighting. Skills include good communication, a team leader, very organised and well managed, inspired by colour.

My operational mantra is borrowed from Sir Richard Attenborough - "Pictures, whether they be on stage or screen, tell stories and every story can be made or marred by the manner in which it is lit"

Experience

Lighting Designer at Nexus Design

December 2012 - Present (7 months)

Lighting Designer at The Lighting Man Ltd.

September 2009 - Present (3 years 10 months)

Associate Moving Lights Designer at Addiction to Fiction

April 2013 - April 2013 (1 month)

Gaffer at Hedda Gabler

August 2012 - April 2013 (9 months)

Gaffer at A Life Cheated

November 2012 - November 2012 (1 month)

Crew at Bredrin Filmworks

November 2011 - August 2012 (10 months)

Assistant Gaffer at Law of 1 Film Trailer

February 2012 - April 2012 (3 months)

Best Boy at MMA introduction video

March 2012 - March 2012 (1 month)

Lighting Technician at MMA Promotional Fight Scene

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Independent Distributor at Amazon Herb Company

March 2010 - December 2011 (1 year 10 months)

Distributing health supplements to people

Lighting Designer at Project Postcode Charity Gala

November 2011 - November 2011 (1 month)

Lighting Designer in the UK at The Zanniskinheads and the Quest for the Holy Balls

July 2011 - August 2011 (2 months)

Languages

English(Native or bilingual proficiency)Polish(Professional working proficiency)

French (Elementary proficiency)

Certifications

Emergency First Aider at Work (EFAW)

July 2012

Skills & Expertise

Polish

Social Media

Event Management

Festivals

Entertainment

Video Production

Television

Production Managment

Web Design

Article Writer

Plays

Education

Rose Bruford College

BA, Lighting Design, 2010 - 2013

Gordons School

2003 - 2010

Activities and Societies: Drill, CCF (Navy),

Honors and Awards

Musical Theory Grade 5 - Pass

Interests

New Technology, Snow-boarding, Hiking, Kayaking, Horse-riding, The Protection and Conservation of the Rainforest, Traveling.

Seb Egan

Lighting Designer at Nexus Design

seb@thelightingman.co.uk



Contact Seb on LinkedIn